## INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL Meeting Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> February 2022 Held in Ingleby Greenhow and Easby village hall. Minutes of meeting.

1	NOTICE OF MEETING
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 para-
	graph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can <b>RESOLVED</b> that the press
	and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confiden-
	tial nature.
4	PRESENT
	Cllr L Smith, Chairman, Cllr M Reed Vice-Chair, Cllr E Martin, Cllr M Sta-
	ples, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk.
	The Chair welcomed NYCC Cllr H Moorhouse, HDC Cllr R Kirk
	APOLOGIES
	HDC Cllr R Hudson
5	OPEN FORUM
	1.Defibrillator to be placed outside the dairy building at New Sheep-
	fold Farm.
	Residents of Sheepfold area of the Parish have been awarded a grant
	from Yorkshire Ambulance Service NHS Trust toward a Defibrillator. The
	residents will need to contribute a donation of £999 toward the project.
	2.Government consultation on the Glover Landscapes Review.
	This review looks at 'off roading' in the National Parks. A report was re-
	ceived from GLEAM (Green Lanes Environmental Action Group)
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> the Parish Chair would respond on the Green Lanes.
6	TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	None were received
7	POLICE REPORT
	A report from Stokesley Police was received. No incidents reported.
8	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	FROM NYMNPA
	None Received
	HAMBLETON PLANNING
	Rose Cottage Ingleby Greenhow
	Application for prior notification for the construction of an agricultural barn
	to house livestock, animal feed and machinery
	The Parish Council had been approached by parishioners regarding the
	application.
	The Parish Council <b>RESOLVED</b> to make representation to HDC raising
	several points and questions.

9	PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT
	1. Queens Platinum Jubilee 2022
	A meeting has been arranged with Parish Groups to discuss
	action. Parish Clerk has been asked to seek cost of Jubilee
	memorabilia.
	2. Parish Community Newsletter (Focus)
	This is being updated. The Parish Council <b>RESOLVED</b> to donate
	£100 toward the cost.
	3. Ingleby Bank
	The Parish Council has received an enquiry regarding the possibil-
	ity of a warning sign following a recent incident in icy conditions at Ingleby Bank
	Highway have said at this time they are unable to provide a sign.
	A Councillor proposed that the Parish Council should write to
	NYCC Highway asking them to provide a similar sign 'Avoid Road
	in Winter Conditions' as at the Westerdale Percy Rigg junction
	4. Gully Clearing
	There are several gullies blocked in the Parish which are covered
	over with grass and soil and if the NYCC team do not have a map
	of where they are they can be missed. NYCC have the Parish on
	a once-a-year Rota for cleaning the gullies. It was felt by a Coun-
	cillor that NYCC should come out in December or twice a year.
	NYCC Councillor explained that every Parish is on the annual
	Rota. The NYCC Highway Manager has been out and jetted the
	drain at the top of Church Bank Ingleby Greenhow, the gully near
	the Dudley Arms car park, at Falling Water and at Old Battersby.
	A Councillor felt that the Parish Council should write to the NYCC
	Highway department to highlight more frequent clearing would be
	beneficial.
	5. Bank Foot Road, Ingleby Greenhow.
	Near the footpath going toward the Manor vehicles have been
	using the field entrance as a passing place causing damage to the
	verge. A Councillor suggested a passing place be requested at this location. To be reported to NYCC.
10	NEW ISSUES
10	1. Woodland Management Plan
	Manor House Farm Ingleby Greenhow, the Parish Council <b>Re</b> -
	solved that they had no comment.
	·····
11	NORTH YORKSHIRE
	1. The New Council
	Parish Council election will take place on the 5 <sup>th</sup> May
	2022.
	There will be 90 County Councillors for 89 wards. Great Ayton and
	Ingleby Greenhow will have one County Councillor.
2   Page	۵

12	NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT
	1. Finger post Sign damage at Church Bank
	New one ordered
	2. Footpath Bonnie Hill to Meynell Hall
	The NYCC footpath Officer has this in hand.
	3. Road sign at Junction of Lamb Lane
	A new one has been forward into 2022/23 budget.
	4. Howe Hill/Waterbeck to Clay Bank Road
	Cllr H Moorhouse reported that structural patching highway repairs
	were scheduled in 2022.
13	HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCILLORS' REPORT
	1. No new issues
14	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	1. Parish Council meeting 11 <sup>th</sup> January 2022 two amendments were
	made. The Parish Council <b>RESOLVED</b> to confirm the minutes.
15	The Parish Council RESOLVED to approve the following payments
	for February
	1. Clerks Wages February
	2. IGEVH Hire of hall February
	3. Home Fix Computers
16	The following documents have been emailed to all Councillors for in-
	formation only.
17	YLCA
	1. White Rose Updates
	2. Trainings Days
	3. Hambleton Branch meeting 16 <sup>th</sup> February
18	COMMUNITY FIRST YORKSHIRE
	Newsletters
18	PUBLIC SECTOR EXECUTIVE
	Information
20	DATE OF NEXT MEETING
	The next meeting will be Tuesday 8 <sup>th</sup> March 2022